R May 19, 1977
Summit Energy, Inc.

112 North First
Artesia, New Mexico 88210

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
Box 2088

Santa Fe

New Mexico 87501

Attn: Mr. Jim Kaptaena

Re: Unorthodox Location
Drinkard Estate No. 6

Dear Mr. Kaptaena:

As per your instructions, I am enclosing a plat showing operators
and wells, plus existing road, pipeline, and tank battery in the
area.

If we had not moved the Tocation to the South and Fast, the re-
serve pit would have been over the existing road.(The landowner
does not want anymore roads in the area.) The pit would also
have extended over the buried pipeline and into the tank battery
as shown.

Sincerely,
!:\,;j(}v\v&» ;_,‘ ))»." - b’\:‘t;

Paul G. White
Vice President-Production

PGW/gb

cc: NMOCC-Hobbs, New Mexico
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